BISHOP MONKTON PARISH COUNCIL

To all Councillors

You are summoned to attend an Ordinary Meeting of Bishop Monkton Parish Council to be held Tuesday 1st August 2023. This will take place in the Methodist Room, Bishop Monkton, commencing at 19.00 hours.

Sue Reid

Sue Reid

Proper Officer

Parish Council Meetings are open meetings, and all members of the public are welcome to attend.

AGENDA

Introduction from the Chairman and a reminder of the Council's expectations for the audio or visual recording of this meeting.
 To receive any apologies and approve reasons for absence.

2023/065 Declaration of Interests

- a) To receive any declarations of interest.
- b) To receive, consider and decide upon any applications for dispensation
- 2023/066 To approve the minutes of the Bishop Monkton Ordinary Parish Council Meetings held Tuesday 20th June 2023 and Friday 30th June 2023 and the Extraordinary Meeting held Thursday 27th July 2023. (Circulated under separate cover).
- 2023/067 To receive a report from Cllr Nick Brown of North Yorkshire County Council.
- 2023/068 Clerk's report. (Appendix 1)

2023/069 Financial matters. (Appendix 2)

- a) To approve the payments as per the schedule attached.
- **b)** To note the ongoing approved payments as per the schedule attached.
- c) To note the bank reconciliation and budget comparison as attached.

2023/070 Planning matters. (Appendix 3)

- a) To consider and make observations on the following planning applications.
- **b)** To note planning decisions as per attached document.
- c) To note planning enforcements as per attached document.

2023/071 Ongoing matters. (Appendix 4)

- a) To receive an update on the application to locate a memorial bench within the village. (SV)
- b) To receive a presentation from a representative of Harmony Energy on the amendments they have made to their proposals.
- c) To receive an update from Cllr Shand on the provision of play equipment for older children.
- d) To receive an update from Cllr Culshaw in relation to the installation of the new handrail on the bridge over the beck.
- e) To receive quotes from Cllr Garnett in relation to the Mechanics Institute Clock and consider financing the maintenance of this clock which currently does not work.

Clerk/RFO Sue Reid, Chapel Villas, Dishforth, YO7 3LW Tel: 07507714782 Email: bishopmonkton.pc@gmail.com Website: www.bishopmonktonparishcouncil.co.uk

BISHOP MONKTON PARISH COUNCIL

- f) To discuss the suggestions made for Bishop Monkton to celebrate the Coronation of HM King Charles III, namely the Coronation Walk and Water Fountain and decide any action as appropriate.
- g) To receive an update on traffic calming on Knaresborough Road.

2023/072 New matters and correspondence. (Appendix 5)

- a) To explore the idea of providing a Bus Shelter on the A61 on the Ripon side.
- b) To explore the idea of providing a litter bin in the layby on the A61.
- c) To receive, consider and decide upon communication from the History Group in relation to the hand rail over the beck.
- d) To receive, consider and decide upon communication from the History Group in relation to the history board to be sited in the village.
- e) To receive, consider and decide upon communication received in relation to junction of Knaresborough Road / Hungate / Moor Road.
- To notify the clerk of matters for inclusion on the agenda at the next meeting.

 The next Ordinary meeting of Bishop Monkton Parish Council will be held Tuesday 19th September 2023 in the Methodist Room.

 Public participation.

 To resolve to exclude the public and press under the Public Bodies (Admissions to Meetings Act).

 To approve the clerk's expenses for the months of June and July 2023.
- 2023/078 To consider a request from the clerk in relation to leave entitlement.